

BOARD MINUTES JUNE 29, 2022

1. Old Business

- a. Review Jamboree-Lots of positive feedback and we will do it again next year!
- b. R.R. Fridays- how are they going?
 - i. Anything we can do to help Kimberly? Susie will check in with Kimberly and find out if she has a theme for the next one.
- c. July Tournament-Gail
 - i. Donations-Susie, Gail & Kathy will visit some businesses about possible gift donations for drawings.
 - ii. Tournament will start Friday due to the number of participants. Close to 200 expected.
 - iii. Chamber is prepared to gather items for Swag Bags, Shane will add to these.
 - iv. Volunteers-Halley is organizing this.
 - v. Bracket assistant-Kimberly
 - vi. Porta Potties-Kathy will make sure they are ordered for the Tennis court area.
 - vii. Bob will follow up on a food truck for spectators and lodging information to post on the website.
- d. Lessons. How are they going, should we continue after this month?
 - i. We have had 25 participants. They are well-attended and will continue thru July. 5 & 19 morning and 12 evening. Susie will touch base with the I.O. regarding tournament and lessons.
- e. Chamber-Gail will follow-up on our application and get it completed.
- f. Gate update-This is not approved by the city so will drop this idea.
- g. Court Expansion-Bob reported that the city voted to not move forward with any of the proposals at this time because they are looking ahead to putting on the ballot a parks district that will include additional courts.
- h. Banners-9 are renewed, one is up but payment was delayed so Kathy will follow up on that and we have two inquiries.
- i. Playtime Scheduler-Mike has created an account and it is up on the website. It does not ask people to sign-up; it just has the information about our club play times
- j. Clean-up Day-Good number to help and it was fun!

k. Club Play

- i. Going ok? Yes
- ii. Move start time/Card mixer to 8 am for rest of summer.
- iii. Plan for when we get more numbers and how do we divide?
We will go to the rotation that we used last year if too many people are waiting. That was that a different group would rotate to the tennis courts. Mondays-3.0+, Wednesdays-3.5+ and Fridays-4.0. This will be very fluid depending on numbers.

2. New Business

- a. Lock for Porta Potty-missing
- b. Situations that come up when courts are occupied, and it is club play time. We just need to remind people that if a court is occupied, the sign posted states that after two games, they must leave the court for the next players waiting.
- c. We will post a sign to let people know that MWF the club plays on these courts. 8-noon.

Meeting adjourned-Next meeting will be Wednesday, July 27th. Noon